The June meeting of Borough Council was called to order by President Weikert with the following Councilmen attending: Messrs. Shealer, Heflin, Niebler, Little, Ditzler, Miller, Delzingaro and Rebert.

The minutes of the May meeting were approved as read.

Roy Thomas, Charles B. Bender and Fred Tilberg appeared to voice their personal objections to Council issuing a certificate of appropriateness for the proposed Court House. Mrs. Louise Pittman attended to seek additional funds for the Library from Revenue Sharing Funds. John Zinkand, executive director of Penna. Petroleum Association, expressed his opposition to the proposed ordinance banning self service gasoline stations.

Mayor Lightner reported receiving a letter from the School District seeking suggestions for alternate routes for school buses as a result of the change in traffic patterns on Fourth Street.

The Health Committee directed to investigate cause of whistling noise emanating from Dolly Madison Factories.

Mr. Little announced Council would meet with Highway workmen June 17th at 3:15PM.

Moved Mr. Niebler seconded Mr. Rebert that two paint shops, Bud & Don on South Washington Street and Rinehart's Auto Sales on York Street, be notified by certified mail to ask their cooperation to curtail the emission of paint pigments into the air. They are requested to reply in writing, within 30 days, whether or not they plan ti comply by installing filters. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Niebler seconded Mr. Ditzler that Harold R. Alden, 245 Baltimore Street, be recommended for appointment as Third Ward Assessor. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Niebler seconded Mr. Little that Julian Estep be appointed to serve another 5 year term on the Gettysburg Area Industrial Development Authority. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Niebler seconded Mr. Little that the bench be moved from the northwest quadrant to the southwest quadrant of Lincoln Square to eliminate some of the debris that gathers in that section. Motion carried.

Mr. Heflin reported "A" frame signs are again being used in certain areas of the Borough. They are not permitted under the sign ordinance.

Mr. Heflin announced on June 23rd at 7:30 P.M. representatives of equipment companies will present slides or lilms on snow loading equipment.

Mr. Shealer, chairman of the Safety Committee, made the following report:

- 1. The signs designating doctors parking spaces shall remain the same
- 2. The Safety and Highway Committees have decided the restrictions against parking on College Avenue remain in effect.
- 3. A street sign designating Reynolds Street be placed
- 4. The meters be removed for tourist to stop for information at Travel Council Office, 2 on east side of Carlisle Street and one on the west side.

Moved Mr. Rebert seconded <sup>14</sup>r. Little that <sup>C</sup>ouncil ratify the purchase of two 90 day certificates of deposit, \$20,000 each, also give approval for Mr. Kuhn to cash the 90 day certificate of deposit, Highway-aid Funds, when it matures on July 1st and deposit in Highway-aid account. Motion carried.

Minutes of June 14, 1976 (cont'd)

Mr. Rebert reported the Recreation Board is concerned about speeders on Long Lane during the hours of games in the evening. Police to patrol more frequently.

Moved <sup>M</sup>r. Rebert seconded <sup>M</sup>r. Delzingaro all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Heflin that the insurance coverage be increased to \$15,000.00 on the General Silsby engine and hose cart. Motion carried.

Moved <sup>M</sup>r. Miller seconded <sup>M</sup>r. Delzingaro that Revenue Sharing Funds be used to purchase 170 ft of 18" pipe to install storm sewer on the south side of Chambersburg Street, east of existing grate in the first block. Motion carried.

Moved <sup>M</sup>r. Ditzler seconded <sup>M</sup>r. Heflin the ordinance banning parking on the north side of East Water Street be adopted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the present sidewalk ordinance be amended to include specifications. Motion carried.

The sandblasting ordinance and self-service gasoline station ordinance tabled for further study.

The secretary was instructed to notify Association of Boroughs that Gettysburg elects its governing body by wards.

Moved Mr. Rebert seconded <sup>M</sup>r. Ditzler the Revenue Sharing planned use report for **the** the next six months be adopted. Motion carried.

A letter was read from the Chamber of Commerce asking if Council objected to the Civic Affairs Committee undertaking a tree planting project. Council has no objections but insist the property owners be informed that any expenses in the future will be the responsibility of the property owners.

Moved Mr. Little seconded Mr. Shealer the reports of the Mayor and Police <sup>C</sup>hief be accepted. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded Council accept the recommendation of the H.A.R.B. and issue certificates of appropriateness to the following:

American Citizens Band Operators Association-Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Delzingaro. Motion carried.

7-Eleven Food Store-Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Heflin. Vote by show of hands, 4 yes, 4 no. President broke tie. 5 yes, 4 no. Motion carried.

Ritter Loan- Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Heflin. Motion carried.

Plaza-Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Delzingaro. Motion carried.

Gbg. Auto Tape Tours/Enterprise Ness Agency-Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Little. Motion carried.

Gerald Bixler-Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Niebler. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Shealer that Council accept the recommendation of the H.A.R.B. and do not issue a certificate of appropriateness to the Adams County Commissioners for the proposed new Court House. Motion carried after vote by show of hands, 5 yes, Shealer, Niebler, Ditzler, Delzingaro, and Miller; 3 no, Little, Rebert, and Heflin.

Mr. Delzingaro was appointed liaison representative to the H.A.R.B.

Moved Mr. Rebert seconded Mr. Ditzler that L. E. Smith be given permission to park a tour bus along parade route for residents of Green Acres and Lutheran Home to view the parade on July 3rd. Motion carried.

## Minutes of June 14, 1976 (cont'd)

Moved Mr. Shealer seconded Mr. Little that the Retail Merchants be granted permission to hold Fun Day Activities on Lincoln Square on June 26, 1976. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Niebler seconded Mr. Heflin that the National Park be required to place tour guide signs to comply with Borough regulations. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin that the Penn Valley Publishers hold up printing the ordinances until after the Zoning Ordinance is amended. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Shealer the treasurer's report be accepted. Motion carried.

Mr. Heflin recommended that Council consider another location for the Flea Market held by the Retail Merchants Association beginning next Spring.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman, Sec.

